
RESOLUTION 4 

TO: Student Government Association Senate 

FROM: VICE PRESIDENT ASHLEY REINOSO 

SPONSOR: Senators Adam Meyer, Angela Armstrong and Brittany VanDuzer   

DATE: 4/15/2020 

SUBJECT:  STUDENT ACTIVITY FEE REFUND 

 

ACTION REQUESTED That the Student Government Association Senate vote to issue 

a $15 Student Activity Refund to all Full-time students.  

RESOLUTION 

I recommend that the Student Government Association adopt the following resolution: 

 
Whereas, SUNY Cobleskill only has about two weeks left of programming. This does not allow 
enough time to justify the amount of budget to hold 

Whereas, Many students do not have access to full time internet and would not be able to 
participate in online programming. If they do have internet, that needs to be used for academics 
first 

Whereas, SUNY Administration gifted SUNY Cobleskill with 90 laptops to give to students of 
need 

Whereas, 90% of clubs are pausing for the remainder of the semester and summer – continuing 
in the fall 

Whereas, Student Activity Refund would primarily consist of the club budgets and club budgets 
cannot roll over into Fall Semester 
 
Whereas, Students have asked and advocated for a Student Activity Refund from the Student 
Government Association 

Whereas, A majority of SUNYS are issuing a Student Activity Fee Refund 

Whereas, SGA would still have about $40,000 in the budget to support students through 
programming and resources. 

So Be It Resolved, that the Student Government Association Senate vote to issue a $15 Student 
Activity Fee Refund to all SUNY Cobleskill Full Time students. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


